

11:54:24 From iPhone to Everyone : Hello!!!

11:54:41 From Chelsea Wait (she/her) to Everyone : Hi Camille!

12:09:57 From Carla Yanni to Everyone : Quick clarification: Victoria Young will serve as President of SAH until April 2022; Pat Morton will be First VP until April 2022, when she moves into the President's role. Thanks to both for their dedication.

12:10:18 From Sean McPherson to Everyone : Thank you, Carla!

12:12:00 From ilaria to Everyone : Hi everybody! Ilaria = Ilaria Abbondandolo, senior curator at the Palladio Museum, Vicenza, Italy. Sorry if my video is off, I am in a very noisy and messy environment right now. Thank you for this great opportunity!

12:24:31 From Susan Garfinkel to Everyone : Anti Eviction Mapping Project:  
<https://antievictionmap.com/>

12:25:00 From Makary Górczyński to Everyone : Thank you!

12:26:40 From Susan Garfinkel to Everyone : Lakeland Community Heritage Project:  
<https://lakelandchp.com/>

12:27:06 From Sean McPherson to Everyone : Thank you, Susan.

12:28:03 From Susan Garfinkel to Everyone : UMD's involvement in Lakeland Community Heritage Project, and follow link to UMD archive: <https://mith.umd.edu/research/lakeland/>

12:38:36 From Mary C. Sies to Everyone : Some references: Anti-Eviction Mapping Project (AEMP): Alameda County Eviction Report (just google it—it will lead you to other AEMP sources as well) and (Dis)location: Black Exodus interactive site: <https://scalar.usc.edu/works/dislocation/index>

12:38:50 From Sean McPherson to Everyone : Thank you, Mary.

12:42:14 From Mary C. Sies to Everyone : Some useful references on community design and planning: Gabriel Arboleda's "Beyond Participation: Rethinking Social Design," [on slide: published in the Journal of Architectural Education 74:1 (Mar 2020)] and Barbara Brown Wilson premises her book, Resilience for All: Striving for Equity Through Community-Driven Design (Island Press, 2018)

12:46:33 From Arijit Sen (He/Him) to Everyone : Peace Gardens Project:  
<https://www.facebook.com/peacegardenprojectMke/>

12:46:47 From Susan Garfinkel to Everyone : Question for the panel: For those of us finding ourselves in the middle of everyday gentrification and wanting to engage it (that is documentation, analysis, even mitigation), how do you suggest we get started without becoming just another part of the problem?

12:46:52 From Arijit Sen (He/Him) to Everyone :  
<https://www.jsonline.com/story/news/crime/2019/11/13/camille-mays-founder-peace-garden-project-mke/4180216002/>

12:53:18 From Shelley's iPhone to Everyone : General question: is there / should there be a boundary of any kind between practicing history and practicing activism? This is a long-standing

12:53:23 From Arijit Sen (He/Him) to Everyone : [http://thefieldschool.weebly.com](http://thefieldschool.weebly.com;);  
<https://mkeejlab.weebly.com>

12:53:44 From Arijit Sen (He/Him) to Everyone : <https://climatesofinequality.org>

12:54:41 From Fallon Aidoo to Everyone : In light of Camille May's important reflections on previous 'university-community' engagements, here's a research guide: "Why am I always being researched—a Research Guide" (Chicago Beyond, 2019), pp. 32-59 + 83-105: [https://chicagobeyond.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/05/ChicagoBeyond\\_2019Guidebook\\_19\\_small.pdf](https://chicagobeyond.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/05/ChicagoBeyond_2019Guidebook_19_small.pdf)

12:55:04 From Chelsea Wait (she/her) to Everyone : Thank you, Fallon!

12:58:03 From Kathleen James-Chakraborty to Everyone : So sorry to have to leave for another event, but I look forward to watching the rest on tape, and thank everyone involved for their inspiring work.

12:58:52 From Cynthia Klaassen to Everyone : Thank you for this very informative session. I anticipate it will also be useful for the work I'm doing with museums. Gotta run to my next event too!

13:04:32 From Sana Al-Naimi to Everyone : Thank you all for such insightful talks. Sorry I have to leave for a meeting.

13:05:51 From Macarena de la Vega de Leon to Everyone : Watching the recordings and listening to the responses has been really interesting and enlightening, specially for an outsider to the field as myself. I don't mean to question the quality and importance of the projects presented, by very engaging scholars, though I wonder, is the fact that they are all women a coincidence? Is it evidence of their own worth and competitiveness of their submissions? Or is this an indication of yet another front of care, healing and engagement were women are a majority?

13:08:30 From Elizabeth Pigou to Everyone : While the very interesting and thought-provoking studies presented today all relate to architectural history, how might these approaches drive theoretical frameworks for architectural design?

13:08:31 From David Breiner to Everyone : Thanks to all the presenters. Have to leave for another appointment.

13:08:52 From Camille Mays to Everyone : Thank you everyone this was an awesome talk

13:09:17 From Camille Mays to Everyone : Thank YOU ! I love talking and working with you!

13:10:03 From Camille Mays to Everyone : I appreciate you so much Chelsea and Arijit!

13:11:27 From Makary Górczyński to Everyone : I am also very impressed by your work - all of you. Thank you so much for this thought- and action-provoking contributions and ideas for architectural historians and their community-engagement.

13:12:18 From Whitney Martinko to Everyone : Thanks everyone for these presentations and reflections. I wonder if there is some opportunity for engagement with methods and work of public historians.

13:12:19 From Hornor ( He Him ) Davis to Everyone : beyond expectations. I'm trying to relate this to Decorative Arts research - more challenging definition of community.,

13:12:37 From Valentina Davila to Everyone : I need to leave for an urgent appointment. Thank you very much!

13:13:30 From Fallon Aidoo to Everyone : Sounds like we have a great NEH Summer Institute proposal in the works (if only we had the time to write one)

13:14:55 From Anne Marshall to Everyone : Thank you organizers, authors, and respondents for an engaging and informative session that is useful for my research and teaching.

13:16:06 From Meredith TenHoor to Everyone : Great idea, Fallon! And thank you Arijit for your comments about funding and expertise, and panelists for this important work.

13:16:17 From Arijit Sen (He/Him) to Everyone : The time needed to build trust and learn how to listen is also part of our research process. That is a method!

13:16:24 From Meredith TenHoor to Everyone : ^^^^

13:16:53 From Pat Morton to Everyone : Fallon, that is a terrific idea!

13:18:37 From Chelsea Wait (she/her) to Everyone : Michelle, what you said resonates with me. My research and writing has taken longer than most, and that's something that's constantly on my mind, but I must contextualize it and keep in mind that this commitment is at the root of what I do.

13:21:02 From Jennifer Komar Olivarez to Everyone : I am heartened by the work that is being done here. As a museum person, we also do community engagement work and know that it is not perfect—but it is important to start. Just seeing this conversation in architectural history gives me hope for future researchers and even the public as public awareness broadens. Thank you.

13:23:03 From Ann Komara (she/her/hers) to Everyone : Many thanks - provocative presentations and responses, ideas. Deeper needs and ways to move forward.

13:23:16 From Patricia Slovinac to Everyone : Question for panel: I work for a private company that provides Section 106 consultation various agencies (as opposed to working in academia). As many projects are in minority areas, do you have any suggestions as to how I can apply some of your methods to our identification/evaluation projects with very limited time/budgets?

13:25:21 From Carla Yanni to Everyone : Regarding Public History, SAH has another roundtable coming up: "Why We Need Public Historians—Especially Now"

Thursday, May 13, 2021

12:00–1:30 PM CDT

Free and open to the public.

13:25:58 From Arijit Sen (He/Him) to Everyone : [https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=15-58wWWEz8&list=PLTGv\\_bIQySEIUxDG6BQk3Ou6SaxiQxf\\_O&index=5](https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=15-58wWWEz8&list=PLTGv_bIQySEIUxDG6BQk3Ou6SaxiQxf_O&index=5)

13:28:11 From Carla Yanni to Everyone : There will be an SAH CONNECTS event in September called Caretaking as Method. Stay tuned!!

13:28:44 From Fallon Aidoo to Everyone : @Carla: Yes!

13:29:00 From Pat Morton to Everyone : Thank you for this amazing workshop, which has raised urgent issues for our field and beyond. A great way to begin this month of SAH panels!

13:29:09 From Phil Gruen to Everyone : Thank you, all. Excellent, important, and inspirational work.

13:29:12 From Carla Yanni to Everyone : Great session! My sincere thanks to the organizers.

13:29:13 From Sben Korsh to Everyone : Thanks for putting this together, and all the work that's gone on in the background for so long to make such discussions possible!

13:29:14 From Sarah Scarlett to Everyone : Thank you so much everyone. I want to give a “thumbs up” to some many of these chat comments. I learned so much from these projects!

13:29:21 From Ashley Morales to Everyone : This was absolutely wonderful, can't wait to follow the path of all these incredible womxn!

13:29:28 From Connor Turnbull to Everyone : Thank you!

13:29:47 From Sharone Tomer to Everyone : Thank you for such a great session.

13:29:51 From Michelle G Magalong (she/her) to Everyone : Thank you for organizing this, Sean and Gail!

13:29:53 From Victoria Young to Everyone : Thank you all so much!

13:30:05 From darcokahle to Everyone : Thanks to everybody for this inspiring panel.

13:30:10 From Jeffrey Hogrefe (he/him) to Everyone : Thank you for this excellent panel with an extraordinary range of approaches to an important and timely project.

13:30:16 From Gail L Dubrow to Everyone : Let us know if you want more on this topic!

13:30:28 From Arijit Sen (He/Him) to Everyone : Thank you for organizing this, Gail and Sean!

13:30:30 From Martha McNamara to Everyone : Fantastic conversation!! Thank you to all!!

13:30:33 From Chelsea Wait (she/her) to Everyone : Thanks to Gail, Sean, Arijit, and Christopher and the SAH crew!

13:30:46 From Lynne Horiuchi to Everyone : Just a note, the Minority Scholars Affiliate is trying to support many of the issues raised. We will hold a SAH Roundtable on May 27th and also a membership meeting on June 5th. Please see our new website at SAH CommonsActivity – SAH Minority Scholars Affiliate Group – SAH Commons

13:31:03 From Mary C. Sies to Everyone : Hope we can follow up and create more infrastructure for having these conversations and in extended workshop type versions. Thanks to Gail, Sean, Arijit for organizing!

13:31:15 From Lynne Horiuchi to Everyone : Thanks to Christopher Kirbabas for technological support

13:31:27 From Helen Bronston to Everyone : Thank you for sharing this great work. The discussion has so much to teach historians of all eras, not just the present and the near past. Also, it raises deep questions about the ways that designers engage with and are deeply part of their communities rather than just simply working in the service of capital.

13:31:33 From Camille Mays to Everyone : Thanks so much I really enjoyed this !

13:31:37 From Shelley E Smith to Everyone : Fabulous season, thank you!!

13:31:47 From Lystra Margot to Everyone : Thank you!